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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:44 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Cc: kee@asphoon.com
Subject: S1M03GUX-[EXTERNAL] Our ref: RT/426/2021/sn || Accident involving FBM8431U and 

SHC4D on 29 August 2021
Attachments: 426.2021.Accident Statement TP Report.pdf; 426.2021.LOD to AXA.07.09.2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Santosh

Dear Sirs  
 

1. We act for Mr Muhammad Rafi Bin Abu Bakar, the rider of FBM8431U. 
 

2. We attach a copy of our letter of even date for your attention. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Sheena Ng, Paralegal 
Tan Chin Hoe & Co 
Advocates & Solicitors 
24 Raffles Place  
#24-01 Clifford Centre 
Singapore 048621 
Tel: 65382687 
Fax: 65380287 
Email: sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg 
 
This email is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its attachment(s) 
from your computer immediately. 
 
 


